

Búsqueda de fondos externos

Agencia	Página electrónica
Grants.gov	http://www.grants.gov/ Grants.gov is your source to FIND and APPLY for federal grants.
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA)	https://www.cfda.gov/ Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) provides a full listing of all Federal programs available to State and local governments (including the District of Columbia); federally-recognized Indian tribal governments; Territories of the United States; domestic public, quasi- public, and private profit and nonprofit organizations and institutions; specialized groups; and individuals.
Federal Register	https://www.federalregister.gov/agencies The Office of the Federal Register informs citizens of their rights and obligations, documents the actions of Federal agencies, and provides a forum for public participation in the democratic process. Our publications provide access to a wide range of Federal benefits and opportunities for funding and contain comprehensive information about the various activities of the United States Government. In addition, we administer the Electoral College for Presidential elections and the Constitutional amendment process.
Department of Labor (DOL)	http://www.dol.gov/dol/grants/index.htm Here you will find information on grant applications and awards, new grant funding opportunities, as well as resources and tools to help craft responsive and potentially competitive grants.
The Foundation Center	http://fdncenter.org/ A search tool that allows you to search private foundations by geographic area or subject keyword.
Promoting postbaccalaureate opportunities for hispanic americans program	http://www2.ed.gov/programs/ppoha/index.html The Promoting Postbaccalaureate Opportunities for Hispanic Americans (PPOHA) Program provides grants to: (1) expand postbaccalaureate educational opportunities for, and improve the academic attainment of, Hispanic students; and (2) expand the postbaccalaureate academic offerings as well as enhance the program quality in the institutions of higher education that are educating the majority of Hispanic college students and helping large numbers of Hispanic and low-income students complete postsecondary degrees.
US Department of State	http://www.state.gov/ Department Mission Statement: Shape and sustain a peaceful, prosperous, just, and

	democratic world and foster conditions for stability and progress for the benefit of the American people and people everywhere
Department of Veteran	http://www.va.gov/
	VA provides a wide range of benefits including, Disability, Education and Training, Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment, Home Loan Guaranty, Dependant and Survivor Benefits, Medical Treatment, Life Insurance and Burial Benefits
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	http://www.fema.gov/
	The Federal Communications Commission regulates interstate and international communications by radio, television, wire, satellite and cable in all 50 states, the District of Columbia and U.S. territories.
Fundación Comunitaria de Puerto Rico	http://www.fcpr.org/fondos-disponibles
	Organización filantrópica sin fines de lucro que tiene dos colaboradores estratégicos para apoyar procesos de transformación en las comunidades, estos son: 1) los donantes que colaboran en el fortalecimiento de nuestros programas e intervenciones en la comunidad, y con quienes dialogamos sobre sus inquietudes filantrópicas para ayudarles a convertirlas en realidad y; 2) el liderato comunitario cuyo rol es esencial para la implantación de programas y proyectos.
FastWeb	http://www.fastweb.com
	If you have access to the world wide web and are willing to fill in the online forms, this service promises a free customized list of financial aid sources. FastWeb is actually a searchable database of more than 400,000 private sector scholarships, fellowships, grants, and loans from more than 3,000 sources for all levels of higher education. Approximately 500 new scholarships are added to the database daily, so registrants can stay current. Provided courtesy of Financial Aid Information Page and Student Services, Inc. created by Mark Kantrowitz and sponsored by the National Association of Student Financial Aid Administrators.
Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education (FIPSE)	http://fipsedatabase.ed.gov/fipse/
	A part of the Office of Postsecondary Education, U.S. Department of Education, FIPSE supports innovative and effective improvements in postsecondary education under several grant programs. The Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education (FIPSE) database is a publicly searchable database with information about current and past FIPSE competitive grant projects.
Educación	
Department of Education (ED)	http://www.ed.gov/fund/landing.jhtml?src=rt
	ED's mission is to promote student achievement and preparation for global competitiveness by fostering educational excellence and ensuring equal access
Consejo de Educación Superior de Puerto Rico	http://www.ce.pr.gov/
	El Consejo de Educación Superior de Puerto Rico es responsable de coordinar los esfuerzos de la educación superior que se ofrece en Puerto Rico por las instituciones de educación superior, públicas y privadas
Departamento de Educación de Puerto Rico	http://www.de.gobierno.pr/tags/fondos-federales

	La Oficina de Asuntos Federales (OAF) del Departamento de Educación se creó con el propósito de dar a conocer y orientar a la comunidad escolar, organizaciones con o sin fines de lucro, y entidades gubernamentales sobre programas federales en apoyo a la educación o cuyos fines son complementario a la formación de nuestros niños.
Institute of Education Science	http://ies.ed.gov/funding/
	The Institute of Education Sciences' overarching priority is research that contributes to school readiness and improved academic achievement for all students, and particularly for those whose education prospects are hindered by inadequate education services and conditions associated with poverty, race/ethnicity, limited English proficiency, disability, and family circumstance.
Administración de Empresas	
Economic Research Service (ERS)	http://www.ers.usda.gov/
	ERS conducts a research program to inform public and private decision making on economic and policy issues involving food, farming, natural resources, and rural development.
Department of Commerce (DOC)	http://www.commerce.gov/ http://www.commerce.gov/about-commerce/grants-contracting-trade-opportunities
	Its broad range of responsibilities include, but are not limited to, expanding U.S. exports, developing innovative technologies, gathering and disseminating statistical data, measuring economic growth, granting patents, promoting minority entrepreneurship, providing effective management and environmental stewardship of the nation's coastal and marine resources, and predicting and monitoring the weather.
Small Business Administration (SBA)	http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/ http://www.sba.gov/content/find-grants
	The U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) was created in 1953 as an independent agency of the federal government to aid, counsel, assist and protect the interests of small business concerns, to preserve free competitive enterprise and to maintain and strengthen the overall economy of our nation
FedWorld	http://www.fedworld.gov/govlinks.html
	FedWorld was established by The National Technical Information Service (NTIS), an agency of the U.S. Department of Commerce, to serve as the online locator service for a comprehensive inventory of information disseminated by the Federal Government
Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/topics/grants
	HUD's mission is to create strong, sustainable, inclusive communities and quality affordable homes for all. HUD is working to strengthen the housing market to bolster the economy and protect consumers; meet the need for quality affordable rental homes: utilize housing as a platform for improving quality of life; build inclusive and sustainable communities free from discrimination; and transform the way HUD does business.
Federal Business Opportunities	https://www.fbo.gov/
	More than 19,400 active federal opportunities
Federal Communications Commission	http://www.fcc.gov/
	The Federal Communications Commission regulates interstate and international communications by radio, television, wire, satellite and cable in all 50 states, the District of Columbia and U.S. territories. It was established by the Communications Act of 1934 and operates as an independent U.S. government agency overseen by Congress.
United States	http://www.usaid.gov

International Development Cooperation Agency	USAID develops the markets of the future; long-time aid recipients have become strong trade partners and are the fastest growing markets for American goods. USAID is developing partnerships with countries committed to enabling the private sector investment that is the basis of sustained economic growth to open new markets for American goods, promote trade overseas, and create jobs here at home.
AMBER Grants for Women in Business	http://www.womensnet.net/AmberGrants.aspx
	Assisting women who are trying to start small businesses, home-based or online. The grants are small, usually \$500 to \$1000, and are intended to be used to upgrade equipment, pay for a web site etc - the small but essential expenses that can often make the difference between getting started or being forever stalled. No repayment is required or expected, although it is hoped that you will pass on the kindness by mentoring and helping others along the way.
Zonta International Jane M. Klausman Women in Business Scholarships	http://www.zonta.org/
	The Jane M. Klausman Women in Business Scholarship is awarded annually to women pursuing undergraduate or Master's degrees in business management. Twelve international scholarships of US \$5,000 each are awarded annually and may be used for tuition, books or living expenses at any university, college or institution offering accredited business courses and degrees.
Saludos.com - Business Scholarships	http://www.saludos.com/educationpavilion/scholarships/bizshl.html
	Scholarship, grant, and internship listings and resources for minority students interested in pursuing a career in business.
National Society of Hispanic MBAs (NSHMBA)	http://www.nshmba.org/?page=Scholarship
	The NSHMBA and the Hispanic Scholarship Fund (HSF) have partnered to provide financial resources to assist outstanding Latinos pursuing Master's Degrees in management/business. The scholarships will be awarded on a competitive basis to full-time and part-time Master's degree-seeking graduate students. Awards will range from \$2,500 to \$5,000 with one \$10,000 scholarship.
LaGrant Foundation	http://www.lagrantfoundation.org/
	Applicant must be a U.S. citizen and a member of one of the following ethnic groups: African American, Asian Pacific American, Hispanic or Native American. Applicant must also be a full-time student at a four-year, accredited institution, carrying a total of 12 units or more per semester/quarter. Applicant must have a minimum of 2.75 GPA* and MUST major in a field of study that has an emphasis on public relations, marketing or advertising or must minor in communications with desire to pursue a career in public relations, marketing or advertising.
Inroads Minority Internship Program	http://www.inroads.org/students/apply-online
	The mission of INROADS is to develop and place talented minority youth in business and industry and prepare them for corporate and community leadership. INROADS seeks high performing African American, Hispanic, and Native American Indian students for internship opportunities with some of the nation's largest companies. Our rigorous career

	development training process will challenge you to commit to excellence and raise the bar on your personal expectations.
Hyatt Hotels Fund for Minority Lodging Management Students	http://www.ahlef.org/content.aspx?id=19828
	In 1988, Hyatt established this fund to provide financial aid to minority students pursuing a degree in hotel management. Over the years, Hyatt has continued its investment to permanently endow the fund, currently valued at more than \$850,000. Since 1988, approximately 237 minority students have received \$474,000 through this scholarship.
DECA: Developing Future Leaders in Marketing, Management, and Entrepreneurship	http://www.deca.org/scholarships/
	DECA's scholarship program provides over \$300,000 in scholarships at the International Career Development Conference each year. More than 50 corporations, provide scholarships through the DECA Scholarship Program. DECA Inc. administers the program based on guidelines set by the donor. DECA scholarships are strictly merit based.
BusinessSchools.com Finding Business School Scholarships	http://www.businessschools.com/articles/BUSINESS-SCHOLARSHIPS
	Winning a scholarship to business school may not be as hard as it seems. Finding the right one for you is an entirely different matter. Even though there are thousands available -- maybe one being offered right now in your own hometown - you probably haven't ever heard about most business scholarships. That's because, most often, they aren't advertised too loudly. So, where can you find them?
<i>Ciencias de la Salud</i>	
Center for Disease Control (CDC)	http://www.cdc.gov/ http://www.cdc.gov/about/business/funding.htm
	To promote health and quality of life by preventing and controlling disease, injury, and disability.
National Institutes of Health (NIH)	http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/ http://grants.nih.gov/grants/policy/policy.htm
	The National Institutes of Health (NIH), a part of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, is the nation's medical research agency—making important discoveries that improve health and save lives.
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)	http://www.hhs.gov/grants/
	The Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) is the United States government's principal agency for protecting the health of all Americans and providing essential human services, especially for those who are least able to help themselves.
Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA)	http://www.hrsa.gov/index.html
	Federal agency for improving access to health care services for people who are uninsured, isolated or medically vulnerable.
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration's (SAMHSA)	http://www.samhsa.gov/grants/

	The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration's (SAMHSA) mission is to reduce the impact of substance abuse and mental illness on America's communities
National Endowment for the Arts (NEA)	http://arts.endow.gov/grants/index.html
	NEA has awarded more than \$4 billion to support artistic excellence, creativity, and innovation for the benefit of individuals and communities. The NEA extends its work through partnerships with state arts agencies, local leaders, other federal agencies, and the philanthropic sector.
Fundación Puertorriqueña de las Humanidades (FPH)	http://www.fphpr.org/
	FPH es una organización sin fines de lucro y afiliada a la National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH), agencia dedicada a apoyar la investigación, educación y los programas públicos relacionados al campo de las humanidades. A través del Programa de Donativos, la FPH auspicia una variedad de proyectos humanísticos como conferencias ilustradas, congresos, documentales, programas radiales, grabaciones, ensayos fotográficos, exhibiciones itinerantes y la realización de páginas cibernéticas y CD ROM's interactivos, entre otros.
National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH)	http://www.neh.gov/whoweare/index.html http://www.neh.gov/grants/
	NEH is an independent grant-making agency of the United States government dedicated to supporting research, education, preservation, and public programs in the humanities.
American Academy of Arts and Sciences	http://www.amacad.org/
	American Academy of Arts and Sciences is an independent policy research center that conducts multidisciplinary studies of complex and emerging problems.
Institute of Museum and Library Services	http://www.ims.gov/
	The mission of IMLS is to inspire libraries and museums to advance innovation, lifelong learning, and cultural and civic engagement. We provide leadership through research, policy development, and grant making.
Inter-American Foundation	http://www.iaf.gov/
	La IAF financia los esfuerzos de autoayuda de grupos de base en América Latina y el Caribe que buscan mejorar las condiciones de vida de los desfavorecidos y los marginados, incrementar su capacidad para tomar decisiones y autogobernarse, así como crear alianzas con el sector público, el sector empresarial y la sociedad civil. La IAF no identifica problemas ni sugiere proyectos, sino que responde a las iniciativas que le son presentadas. Los proyectos no se seleccionan por sector sino por su valor intrínseco.
The Foundation Center	http://fdncenter.org/
	Established in 1956, the Foundation Center is the leading source of information about philanthropy worldwide. Through data, analysis, and training, it connects people who want to change the world to the resources they need to succeed. The Center maintains the most comprehensive database on U.S. and, increasingly, global grantmakers and their grants — a robust, accessible knowledge bank for the sector. It also operates research, education, and training programs designed to advance knowledge of philanthropy at every level. Thousands of people visit the Center's web site each day and are served in its five regional library/learning centers and its network of more than 450 funding information centers located in public libraries, community foundations, and educational institutions nationwide and around the world
National Park Services	http://www.nps.gov/history/grants.htm
	National Park Service archeologists, architects, curators, historians, and other cultural

	resource professionals work in America's nearly 400 national parks to preserve, protect, and share the history of this land and its people
American Academy of Religion	http://www.aarweb.org/
	The Academy provides a major publishing program, grants and awards, professional services, an annual North American meeting and ten regional meetings through which it serves its members and the advancement of the field.
American Council of Learned Societies (ACLS)	http://www.acls.org/grants/
	"the advancement of humanistic studies in all fields of the humanities and social sciences and the maintenance and strengthening of national societies dedicated to those studies."
American Philological Association	http://www.amphilsoc.org/grants
	American Philosophical Society promotes useful knowledge in the sciences and humanities through excellence in scholarly research, professional meetings, publications, library resources, and community outreach.
John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation	http://www.gf.org/
	The Foundation offers Fellowships to further the development of scholars and artists by assisting them to engage in research in any field of knowledge and creation in any of the arts, under the freest possible conditions and irrespective of race, color, or creed.
Middle East Studies Association	http://www.mesa.arizona.edu/
	The Middle East Studies Association (MESA) is a private, non-profit, non-political learned society that brings together scholars, educators and those interested in the study of the region from all over the world.
Royal Anthropological Institute	http://www.therai.org.uk/
	The Royal Anthropological Institute of Great Britain and Ireland (RAI) is the world's longest-established scholarly association dedicated to the furtherance of anthropology (the study of humankind) in its broadest and most inclusive sense.
<i>Justicia Criminal</i>	
Department of Defense (DOD)	http://www.defense.gov/
	By providing official, timely and accurate information about defense policies, organizations, functions and operations
Department of Justice (DOJ)	http://www.justice.gov/business/
	The Department offers funding opportunities to conduct research, to support law enforcement activities in state and local jurisdictions, to provide training and technical assistance, and to implement programs that improve the criminal justice system.
Office of Justice and Delinquency Prevention	http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org
	The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) provides national leadership, coordination, and resources to prevent and respond to juvenile delinquency and victimization. OJJDP supports states and communities in their efforts to develop and implement effective and coordinated prevention and intervention programs and to improve the juvenile justice system so that it protects public safety, holds offenders accountable, and provides treatment and rehabilitative services tailored to the needs of juveniles and

their families.

Ciencias y Tecnología

Institute of Education Sciences (IES) <http://ies.ed.gov/funding/>

The Institute of Education Sciences' overarching priority is research that contributes to improved academic achievement for all students, and particularly for those whose education prospects are hindered by inadequate education services and conditions associated with poverty, race/ethnicity, limited English proficiency, disability, and family circumstance.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) <http://www.research.noaa.gov/programs/>

NOAA Research explores the Earth and atmosphere from the surface of the sun to the depths of the ocean. We conduct research in three major areas: weather and air quality, climate, and ocean and coastal resources.

National Science Foundation (NSF) <http://www.nsf.gov/funding/index.jsp>
<https://www.fastlane.nsf.gov/fastlane.jsp>
<http://www.nsf.gov/awards/managing/>

The National Science Foundation (NSF) is an independent federal agency created by Congress in 1950 "to promote the progress of science; to advance the national health, prosperity, and welfare; to secure the national defense..."

COS Scholar Universe Community of Science <http://www.cos.com/>

A searchable database of over 400,000 funding opportunities, options to promote your own research and communicate with other researchers on current activities and opportunities. You must register to use this free service.

Department of Energy (DOE) <http://energy.gov/>

The mission of the Energy Department is to ensure America's security and prosperity by addressing its energy, environmental and nuclear challenges through transformative science and technology solutions.

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) <http://www.epa.gov/epahome/grants.htm>
<http://www.epa.gov/ncer/>

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Grants and Debarment (OGD) Grants Competition web site provides information about the Agency's Policy for Competition of Assistance Agreements. It also includes information on competitive grant opportunities available at EPA, including a list of open competitive grant opportunities, and information on past competitions.

Office of Naval Research <http://www.onr.navy.mil/Contracts-Grants/Funding-Opportunities.aspx>

As an executive branch agency within the Department of Defense, the Office of Naval Research (ONR) supports the President's budget. ONR provides technical advice to the Chief of Naval Operations and the Secretary of the Navy

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) <http://www.nasa.gov/>
<http://www.nasa.gov/about/research/index.html>
<http://nspires.nasaprs.com/external/>

	NASA offices and field centers offer a wide variety of opportunities for researchers to join the NASA team. Whether supporting graduate students and funding science investigations for missions to other planets, NASA encourages all interested researchers to take advantage of these opportunities.
Department of Agriculture (USDA)	http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome
	Food, agriculture, natural resources, and related issues.
National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA)	http://nifa.usda.gov/business/business.html
	The National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA) is an agency within the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA), part of the executive branch of the Federal Government. NIFA is one of four USDA agencies that make up its Research, Education, and Economics (REE) mission area.
Federal transit administration (FTA)	http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants.html
	FTA awards funds to transit systems in Discretionary (Competitive) Grants and as Formula Grants. These funding sources each have specific requirements, funding cycles, and awards processes that should be carefully reviewed.
Department of transportation	http://www.dot.gov/index.html
	The mission of the Department is to: Serve the United States by ensuring a fast, safe, efficient, accessible and convenient transportation system that meets our vital national interests and enhances the quality of life of the American people, today and into the future.
Investigación	
Federal Demonstration Partnership (FDP)	http://sites.nationalacademies.org/PGA/fdp/index.htm
	The Federal Demonstration Partnership (FDP) is an association of federal agencies, academic research institutions with administrative, faculty and technical representation, and research policy organizations that work to streamline the administration of federally sponsored research. FDP members of all sectors cooperate in identifying, testing, and implementing new, more effective ways of managing the more than \$15 Billion in federal research grants. The goal of improving the productivity of research without compromising its stewardship has benefits for the entire nation.
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality's (AHRQ's)	http://www.ahrq.gov/fund/
	AHRQ's mission is to improve the quality, safety, efficiency, and effectiveness of health care for all Americans. AHRQ fulfills its mission through establishing a broad base of scientific research to promote improvements in clinical and health system practices, such as incorporation of health information technology and recommended screening tests in everyday care delivery.
Agricultural Research Service Department of Agriculture (USDA)	http://www.ars.usda.gov/AboutUs/AboutUs.htm
	ARS conducts research to develop and transfer solutions to agricultural problems of high national priority and provide information access and dissemination to: ensure high-quality, safe food, and other agricultural products, assess the nutritional needs of Americans, sustain a competitive agricultural economy, enhance the natural resource base and the environment, and provide economic opportunities for rural citizens, communities, and society as a whole.
Society for Research Administrators (SAI)	http://www.srainternational.org

	<p>The Society of Research Administrators International is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit founded in 1967 and headquartered in Falls Church, Va. The society has over 4,000 members who work in research administration at hospitals, universities, nonprofits and at the federal government. Most of the membership is U.S. based research administrators; however, approximately 5 percent of the members are from abroad. The society holds one annual conference for research administrators each year with the 2012 conference being held September 30 - October 3 in Orlando, FL. Two regional section meetings are also offered, along with approximately a dozen chapter meetings. SRA is governed by a Board of Directors, whose 10 members are elected by the membership.</p>
The National Council of University Research Administrators	<p>http://www.ncura.edu/content/</p>
	<p>NCURA serves its members and advances the field of research administration through education and professional development programs, the sharing of knowledge and experience, and by fostering a professional, collegial, and respected community.</p>
InfoEd Global	<p>http://infoedglobal.com/solutions/grants-contracts/spin-funding-opportunities/</p>
	<p>SPIN is web-based for access from anywhere, easy to use out-of-the-box, and can be customized to bring back precisely the results you want. Perfect for both individual and administrative users, SPIN offers active searching, automated opportunity matching, and daily opportunity notifications.</p>
Fulbright Program	<p>http://www.cies.org/</p>
	<p>The Fulbright Program is the flagship international educational exchange program sponsored by the U.S. government and is designed to “increase mutual understanding between the people of the United States and the people of other countries.” With this goal as a starting point, the Fulbright Program has provided almost 310,000 participants—chosen for their academic merit and leadership potential — with the opportunity to study, teach and conduct research, exchange ideas and contribute to finding solutions to shared international concerns.</p>

Preparado por Dra. Eunice Cordero
Oficina de Desarrollo y Recursos Externos
Agosto 2012